1980-81 Annual Meeting was held on June 1, 1980

ane 1, 1980 ... Much meeting of IWBA at the acre The meeting was called to order at 8:08 p.m. by president Gloria Hamezor who invokal Roberts rule. Attinutes from the last meeting held at the Lebanon Community center on may 14, 1980 were read by surrogate secretary Francis Adamcewicz the absence of secretary Raymond Miller. Oa motion was made to accept the minutes as read was seconded and accepted. The treasurer trancis Adamceuriez submitted a signed statement by auditors Jeffrey Kinderson and max Esterbrook attesting to examining the books (financial) and finding them in order Treasurer Francis adamcaric z presented the treasurer's report. The balance in the recreation found 10\$271.89 and the general frend has \$ 2514.85 with Expenditures totalling \$ 813.42 and income of \$1924,49. The reason for the seemingly high meane was the implementation of "catching up the collecting of taxes one year in advance according to chapter 110 Section 7-381 to 7-390 of the Statute beginning Daly 1, 1979. The report was motioned for acceptonce, seconded and accepted. The Collector's report was read by Trancis Samearicz in the absonce of Collector Philip Godeck Dr. Eight dollars per property owner was leved for fiscal 1979 as was another eight dollars to implement the statute stated in the treasurer's report above. Total income was \$ 1922.49 from takes, interest and lien releases. the additional \$ 2.00 income in The treasures's report is income for two zoning permits. Ces may 31, 1980, there are 123 property owners. Three morens sold to other current owners which accounts a decrease of 3 owners. The report was acceptance, pecondod and so wote in

42 Mr. William Bandzer, Health & Sanitation Chairman reported the investigation of several complaints, more serious. (Harriet montei) ones from Building & Zoning (Raymond makoney) as they were absent and no report was forwarded. Mr. James Green complained of spee ders. The law and order report was read by Francis adamcouriez which has prepared by constable Godeck. 6 complaints of roaming dogs - Warnings 4 complaints of trespassers -3 going violations - I rectified and, pending Curregistered motor vehice I moving motor vehicle violation - warning 5 hours investigating complains Is hours \$ 60 miles patrolling the area. a general discussions ensued relative to not fication of connucl meetings by mail (mos fuce (not mondatory according to charter - held first Sunday in Sure); the general apathy (William Grandall) of the membership; the mieties of having things done but for the lack of funds having things done our beautification of private noperties (momiller in absentia); liability of the association "on the water" (mr. Suca Cno-Just to water's edge, the announce ment of a Lake management somemon (Bab Hathaway) Cleanliness of properties (William Croudal) specifically the removal of unregistered schicles I motion was made, seconded and past to notify each member by letter a summary notify each member by letter a summary

343 Many more interested participants. Further discussion continued relative to work involved in correspondence to alterine membership reputed in a motion, seconded & past to pay Mare, Barkara Green \$ 60.00 per year for addressing envelopes . William Crandall graciously accorded to paying postage for to offset this additional Expense. The attorney search committee consiste & Richard Leroy, Bernyce Brennan & Keel miller. Members and asked for imput. Anancis Adamceuricz made a motion That some gravel (estimate of about 40 yarde) be put into the culvert by the boat launching ramp. motion was seconded and past. Francis Adamcenter made a motion that The (BT safety dynait rental boy be discontinued pince nothing of real value is kept in it and the rental fee of \$ 10.00 per year is likely to increase as it did a few years ago from \$7.50 The motion was seconded \$ past. Thancis adamceuvie z made a motion That Phily Godeck &r be ro-imbursed \$40.00 for membership dues (\$10.00) in the Tay Collector's association of Connecticut and \$30.00 for three seminars attended. Mr. Godeck is also to be reimbursed for such expenses in the forthcoming fiscal year. Matt on the agenda was the election of officers The following were elected & sworn in by president Gloria Hanczar.

14 Gloria Hanczar - president - 1 year Richard Je Ray - Vice - president - 2 year Trancis Adameacoicz, treasurer - 2 years Ann Steinhiller - Bd of Dir. 2 years me Jemes Green - Bd of Dir 2 years Others elected, but not sworn in because of absence were: Raymoul Miller, Secretary 1 year Philip Godeck Sr. Collector 2 year Ine Bonyhoe Brennan Bol & Dir / year anthony Diragusa Bol of Dir / year 2 yr thouks was appressed to the nominating committee - andrew Gobin Bernyke Brennan & Rose miller. a motion was made to adjourn seconded and past. The Tempiece showed 3 52 pm Respectfully Submitted Saurogate Secretary Thaneis adameering Secretary Raymond Miller

LAKE WILL:	IAMS BEACH ASSOCIATION TAX COLLECTOR	
1. Report of the tax collector f July 1st 1979 to May 31st 1980.	for Lake Williams Beach Asso	ciation from
2. 1979 fiscal year assessment of levied by the board of directors	f Eight Dollars (\$8.00) per p s.	property owner was
3. Lake Williams Beach Associati as to fiscal year. Chapter 110, begining July 1st 1979, "All tax	Section 7-381 to 7-390 of th	no Stato Status
4. As of June 30 1979 there wer were transfered or sold and 3 we Kirtland to Buda) As of May 31st 1980 there wer	ere combined. (Baron, Berube t	to Estabrook and
5 1070 1070 0-11 +1		
5. 1978 1979 Collection Taxes		
Back Taxes	927.34	
Interest	24.00	
2 Lien's Released	22.20	
~ HIGH S RELEASED	22.50	996.04
1979 1980		
Taxes	912.00	
Interest	3.20	
1 Lien Released	11.25	001 10
	11.2)	926.45
		\$1922.49 Total
6. OUTSTANDING		
1977 2 Lien's		
1978 4 Lien's		
1979 6 Lien's To	otal of 12 lien's	

Philip J. Godeck Sr. Tax Collector L.W.B.A.

SWBA 1979-80 Treasurers Report 6-1-80										
			Expendit	ture	Ince	me	Bala	nce		
Recreation Fund										
Balance 6-3-79 Accured Interest				12	20	258	69			
Balance 6-1-80					15	20	258 271	89		
General Fund										
Balance 6-3-79							1403	78		
Total Income	1924	49			1924	49	1403	27		
Expenditures Insurance: liability	121	10								
bonding										
Salaries: Collector										
secretary	25									
treasurer		00								
78-79 auditors										
Expenses: Jebanon Tax										
Collector supplies Safety Box rental	116	1. The 1								
Stein hilber paint sign	25									
Collector Rog letter										
Jiens	44	1.11								
Postage	105	45		11-				-		
****			813	42			2514	85		

345 Jugust 14, 1980 bol, y Directors Meeten, at home 3 Dennis i. glorin Hange The neeting was called to order at 7:00 PM. Present were ginia Hanger, Rich LeReen Frank Adamiewis, Phil Godeck, Bernyie Brennan, Fing Stragusa, fim green, Horia Ganger announced that the Rights for the meeting would be as follow: ") The Bankses' request for a permanent solution to the puter puttien a 2nd Beach 5) Report from Bernjæ Brenner, chim Binvestization committee for vizuts a. Vesponsitistes of 9. Umans a ourselves soncerniz Juke Williams water c) announcement - Bab Hathqueas " position in Jakes Managiment d) Procursion Roads : Berchs e) Announement, discussion - Weeding F) By fall committee to he posside forde to attend to cite their need for proces. on 2nd heads etc. A. Discussion y the question y the Barkies parkie overnight on second beach. Gluin Hanzon meige preserted backgrowl information. Phil grober norided and update

346

The packground mornation includes the following: Tollowing the By LAWS of the LWBA, Phil Godelk has been trying to entire the All under Roads " Beaches. the is duaiting an Intrations Summons Book which has been died by Vince Houser; Prosecutor of the Norwich Court. In the Meantime, he has left noter on cars parked overnight, But the Bandago have continued to park their cars on the beach overnight. In the past, the ban on overnight parking is to be entoned on all beaches as pert passible in tel the phatin Jammons Dork is received. In the past, property owners on Tox Island have needed island in shore in which to park. The Dardges are now requestring a permanent solution to this parking problem ; that is, permission to park overight on second black which has he transferred how property owner to property owner. Phil godeck's update included details of problems in reaching persons concerning the ipsuame of Infraction Summon Book He. now has requisition form for all necessary materials and shared ke receiving same in near future. He reiterated pointy of the statements above. Discussion Inlaled nintel after the Dankis visit to can at T-

. D. Blinge Brennan gave a quick update of her and Rise Miller's work and ourselver in the investigation water Howage dispute. She not with an attorney the morning of August 19 who Some had grant encouragent information. The mentional Several documents & deeds that the attorney will head for further study of the situation. The also need to detide upon some objectiones in order do give - the attorney some direction for any communications with the gilmans. C. Mr. Robert Hothaway Stated in a roversion with glown thanger on July 11 that he worked puter working in the area & Jakes Management, attendes any COLA workships, etc., thereby resign from the Chairmanshy 5 the Rondo ? D. Procussim roucerning wash out at first Blach. Tropose & a work party was vetoed until grank Adamaen. Z, astrz Roads and Black Charman, can check in some prices. Improvement discussed included a ketch bacin, an aspinet "apron", a concrette rije, a calves day by us, then pared, and the purchase 3 soul and qual. No action to be taken undir Frack can get Som guies

34

348

E. Along tanger announced thee Enthering & another "weeking porty" Bugust 24 at third perch at Ofen. cifing the great head for weeding. It is a very serious problem; the life pads and other excernic weed growth of has been nearly encoursed is the prolonged concered water and coved mendate this whale portion to the lake within IWBA poundaries. 7. Phil godeck spoke concerning the Ned do update 7:30 PM: The Bardyes arrived. gluin Hanger asked Mr. & Mis. William Bundres what they were requester, why, and what need they had for Such a request. Mr. Bardyes replied that they wanted a Permanent solution to their parking the stated that they had requested parking on 2nd perd for his father during the pering of gence Brennis's term 's Provident of the LINSA. There is need for his prother who has become wangled to park at being bend overgitt, accordy to Bry Baulyes, The Dardys said that then have an enservent averly to a State statule, Discuss in Followed. Mrs. Brennas in yest that since the bardyes are part wil with selling priority on

34 for Island and need a place for prospective purges to park overnight, they would use ge the veconto les within association replied that they do have enough lats m shore to sell one with each piece of island property, but they don't want angue to have to walk the long a distance Durther discussion, ensued. Jon Hanger said that the Bd. & Directore would like & continue in exective session and thend the pender my agameing, saying that they would be notified by letter of any decision made by the Bd of Directne. The Dandys said they wanted the situation resolved by the end the summer. Mrs. Anger that and and word most likely he myprossible due to the sime needed to undad lawyers, make any communicain oftennard, at , but that she would get back to them. 8:00 (?) or there about . discussion repumed on items as ordered a agenda with discuspion to follow m the Bardys' questions. To Continuation of discussion on recessity I weeding the lake and reminder to all to attern next weeding session. T. Blam Hanger mestimed the possibility of revising the by caus. Pind godech ertied Service by have shat are

350

outdated and need to be promit up to date in accordance with State laur, it. A committee y three to to he formed to suggest by have to the Bd. of Directors and mought his at a Anil meets zille association. Phil godeck and fim green are to serve on this amnittee alor with a this who will be contrided. This person who will he ached is fune fikey. Discussion resurced on the Budy's questide: It was decided that we showed seek the adding your attorney. No mamer were mentioned, Whit it was suggested that Mrs. Hangen find an attorn in the question galpersite cremet - Ame Stinkilker udenteer & do go alm a any azitanitmie. Any mony required well he taken as 2 \$200 to Four available. p President and Bd. 3 Directors. Respectfulz submitted. Long devetas for Bul Miller C

а